Public Document Pack

Licensing Committee

Thursday 27 September 2018 at 10.00"am

To be held at at the Town Hall,
Pinstone Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge,
Lisa Banes, Jack Clarkson, Dawn Dale, Neale Gibson, Adam Hurst,
Douglas Johnson, Mike Levery, George Lindars-Hammond, Joe Otten,
Vickie Priestley, Mick Rooney and Cliff Woodcraft

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

If you would like to attend the meeting please report to the First Point Reception
desk where you will be directed to the meeting room.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING COMMITTEE AGENDA
27 SEPTEMBER 2018

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press
and public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be
considered at the meeting.

Safety of Sports Grounds Act (as amended) and Football Spectators
Act 1989 - Stadium General Safety Certificates and Spectator
Licences

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Sheftield

City Council

Agenda Iltem 5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Committee

Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 27" September 2018

Subject: Stadium General Safety Certificates & Spectator Licences
Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 (as amended)
Football Spectators Act 1989

Author of Report: Matt Proctor

Summary: To note the granting of Stadium General Safety Certificates and

Spectator Licences

Sheffield United Football Club & Sheffield Wednesday Football Club

Recommendations:

That members note the contents of the reports.

Background Papers:

Attached documents

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 5



LICENSING COMMITTEE REPORT LIST
HEARING DAY AND DATE:
27" September 2018
TIME: CASE: NAME: TYPE:
10.00 91/18 Stadium General Safety Certificates Sports Grounds
10.20 92/18 Spectator Licences Sports Grounds

10.30-12.30 Elected Member Training Sports Grounds
(further material to be provided)

Page 6



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER (HEAD OF LICENSING)

TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 91/18

Safety of Sports Grounds Act, 1975 (As Amended)

Sheffield Wednesday FC — Hillsborough Stadium
Sheffield United FC — Bramall Lane Stadium
Desianated Stadium General Safety Certificates

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

PURPOSE

To confirm the decision of the Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing) to grant a
General Safety Certificate in respect of Hillsborough Stadium, Sheffield Wednesday
FC and Bramall Lane Stadium, Sheffield United FC

INTRODUCTION

The Secretary of State has designated both the Hillsborough Stadium and Bramall
Lane Stadium as stadiums requiring a General Safety Certificate under the Safety
of Sports Grounds Act 1975 (as amended) (the 1975 Act).

Both stadiums have had a General Safety Certificate in place since the introduction
of the legislation in 1975.

The Local Authority are the Certifying Authority under the 1975 Act and may issue a
General Safety Certificate for stadia situated in the area.

Recommendation 29 of the final report of Lord Justice Taylor into the Hillsborough
Stadium Disaster states: -

“.....every stadium certificate should be reviewed by the local authority at least once
annually and each certificate should require to be renewed annually.....”

BACKGROUND & ANNUAL INSPECTION PROCESS

The annual inspection process is undertaken during the close season (May —
August) each year.

The Club’s engineers and all the inspecting authorities submitted their inspection
reports in June 2018. The Safety Advisory Group subsequently met to discuss the
respective reports for each stadium..

The items marked urgent in the reports have all now been completed and all the
maintenance issues are included in the Club’s maintenance plan. Both clubs have
submitted satisfactory schedule seven certificates that are required under the terms
and conditions of the safety certificate.

The General Safety Certificate in respect of the Bramall Lane Stadium was issued
on 2" August 2018 and the Hillsborough Stadium on 10" August 2018 by the Chief
Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing) Mr Lonnia. Copies of the Certificates will be
brought to the meeting.

Page 7



3.5 Copies of the General Safety Certificate have been served on South Yorkshire
Police and the Sports Grounds Safety Authority.

3.6 Minor changes and updates were made to both clubs safety certificates as a result
of this years review. Additions to the certificates included a section on the use of
drones in and around the stadia and a section dealing with the safety features of
electronic advertising boards at both grounds.

4.0 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4.1 The General Safety Certificate sets out a range of terms and condition that must be
complied with at all times the certificate is in force.

4.2 The terms and conditions include such issues as:-

Safety Management
Medical Services

Policing

Stewarding

Capacity

Alcohol

Inspections and Tests; and
Emergency Procedures

5.0 ADVERTISEMENT

5.1  The issue of the revised General Safety Certificates was advertised on the 23
August 2018 in accordance with the legislation.

5.2 A copy of the advertisement is attached labelled Appendix A.

6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1  There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report.
7.0 RECOMMENDATION

7.1 To confirm the decision of the Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing)
authorising the grant of an amended and revised General Safety Certificate in
respect of the Hillsborough Stadium, Penistone Road, Sheffield, S6 and Bramall
Lane Stadium, Bramall Lane, Sheffield, S2 4SU

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
(Head of Licensing)

27" September 2018
Page 8



Appendix A

Statutory Advertisement

Page 9



HAV:

J131d43HS NHIAVA

101epaJd 8|qeaAo|
do3 4no Joj BuiydJess

NSTE-A-1-001

TTHIAAHHS  5coraDNIS SMEN GHISNYL -

$0)

0} WJE)

T

o

S|[BY POOJ MU LM Jodu
3U0 Japun |[B 10 SIYDIN

: i mrm.-

5 .




-_

QHE 6S ‘PIaldYS ‘PEOY YlojuRlIS

qodsg peoy YLIojuelS ‘@oIales Buisuaor
«(Buisuaar Jo peaH) 102140 BuisUSIIT JaIYD
. ‘eruuoy usydslgs

POZY €42 P1 L0 UO J0I00Id MBUNEN O Saunbue auoydsia L

QHE 6S ‘PIBIAYS ‘prOY HUIoHUR)S Jodaq PROY YuoHuels ‘O

%00}g ‘eoiaseg Buisuadl oyl e SInoy soijo feuuou Buunp uonoadsul 10§
s|gelieAR ajk $a1eoyiliao au jo saidoy) "BIpels asay) Jo joadses ul pansst
sajeoyiuen Al9ies snojnald Aue aoejdes pue Alaandedsal 10z 1snbny Q1
pue gLoz 1snBny € WO} 9A3OSYS ale SojeouMa)) Alojes (IBUsD MBU Sy}

MS1 9S8

[HEEER

winipelg ubnosogsiH

G I1EGI00-] ABPSAURSAN PIBIIBUS

nsv es

PIRIBUS

WNIPEIS sURT jjewerg

anjD 11eqiood paiin pleyaus
- 110 B120I) A181ES (210USE) MBU B Panss! sey 1ouno) Al pieieus

{Q3aN3WV SV)
6861 LOV SANNOYD SLYOdS 40 ALIHVS
FINNOD ALID GIAS43HS

fpuno) A31) paujays

HHZ LS ‘Plaugays 19841g auolsuld ‘f{EH UmoL
= 1rouncd Ao preiyays
jpunos K 810z 3snbny £z pajea

Uﬂ@ﬂﬁ@gﬂ 9NUBAY 9S00 XO

‘aueT} ASR0 L ‘MBIA Ufueny) 1S 'IUNOW UiuBND 1§ sy unusnp 19 ‘950[D
uguany 1S AN unueny 1S ‘lIag 981) UBMOY ‘PEOY UOIBIOM ‘PEOY
pioyPucT ‘oA piojfuoT ‘PROY UCIBHOM US2881D paojbuoy ‘9s0iD
piojfuoT ‘peoy euspiere ‘eaug Buudg saipel 'BA0ID Bupdg saipe
SAU NBO USBIE UeDSAID MR USSIS) SNUSAY ¥BQ USAIDH PEOY
JUOWT "PEOY IBAOID) 'OAL(] SUSDIOAERT 'ABAN SUSPISART 'SNUBAY $991)
oAl 'SDBID PIBIOAT 'SAUQ PIBISAT 'SNUBAY PIRISAT 'PROY 109ds014
‘GNUOAY  UOIZOAA ‘@AU(] UOCIZHOAA 'SAQ  lIBMAIUBM]  '8SOID  MBIA
1SS “BUBT MOIA ISBAA BANG LINGAULE "ONUSAY UBBUOD ‘Peoy sbuein
Aempeig ‘8soi) Aempeig ‘peoy 3(eQ N PeOY mojseg 'Peoy Weply
‘980|) WPy ‘PeoY MBQ useld 'snuesy UEN ‘@S U0RISAD ‘BnID)
MOpESH 'PECY SACID) MOPEOW POy BjBAMULNG 'anusAy ajeafuung
€56 — 3NP3yog

PEOY PUBIPOD/\ 'PROX JOISUIULIBAN ‘@08|d JAISUILLIZA ‘DALY ISISUILLLIBAA
JUBOSAIC) JOISUNLIBAA ‘SSOJD IRISUIULEAL ‘PEOY OSNoH odioy] ‘8siy
asnopy sdioy) ‘enuaAy asnoy adioy ‘suapieg Asuwioy ‘peoyd ybBiajey
‘a1enbg 5997 UOLION ‘JUSDSID) S997 UOHON ‘PEOY SIOOUHUON 'SnusAy
SJ0OULION '808|d BIjePUN| 'PROX Mai/ JUNCY ‘8nueay MaiA Iunol 'PEoH
|2} §e87 ‘anuaAy ||lgH see7 'snuaay uoneyl ‘peoy adioyijjoH ‘esiy
adiowAloH ‘usosain adiowyfjioy ‘peoy uBinol) Aened 'peoy plojIEH
'850J0) PIOIUEH 'SAUC MO[PULIS) ‘88010 MOIPULD ‘PROY Aozl usasai)
. enuasy o T,

DEDL 18

A,

) 0 WEEl &,
wurelie wep &
SEAL 19y GEENL B o juensing
(peseasaq)
NOLITDNIS NATIAS NvOr

Ul [SEiBiy UE 10

BTEIEGL
¥IE 15 PRYOUS L8a.L) wWialy
1SR WIBUNG 4 1004 RIS
BAITOIEM
“EOU Ry BAIY ABLL gL 0
ssaia| pup suiiE. o) Ao prede)
fhnsy peIngIISIP a0 A 2883 el
SR UM BT B0/ /20 BIoyEg
0 UL SIDNTHYS EapIn W
o4 Burum, Uy oS Rnoled puss
o pedinDa) @i R 02/L0/6Z Uo PeIp
UM “JOF L1 PeEeUS juateary
sul g o UMDl WIE LIS
DIBSYS UINOS PEOY aEpAsggy
7z suwoH Buminy  uwD 8l
j0 = PESERIE) PRLOHUSLIAINE
Bu) jO SIEINT Byl W ISEMEI UE 10
surmbe wiwo = Buiney suomad Aug
S2EL 1oy BEISTIL Bl O IUBNEING

(paseasaq)
NY3Q 43LST LINVT

SEVLESL 1v2 1S pisisus
1eaNS [BIIIBWWICS vi
BSNoH |BIDIBWILIOD
d7T1 S3183IN
3010V PBY BnBY Aayy udiym Jo
s18819)U1 pue swigp o1 Aluo piebar
ButaRy paINguIsSIp 8g jim 31eIST

210894 10
awy o Bul
puas o1 pannbel ese ‘810z/L0/0T
LD pEp OuM DHE 25 PEdieus
AgEay peOL UBaID PIBIMEN G
9 e ‘peswBben PAUDNUALIRIOE
By O BTEES BUL L1 RRISIU UR 0
istrelie Wit v Duiney sutssad Lug
GZB1 10y 981snu] Byl G} WWENsIng
(paseavaq)

JONIHd 13H13

Aipumns B0 adj  Wameml B
uobeddy 3R] @ M IODIHERT

suomed Aue

Jo3RURIA RIOMISE)) YIPLZUAUIRZ S

-20uapuodsariod 1ok Summuqgns
uoym suoswal mok oxws asee|d ‘papiemio) 3q ol
wmep [enosiod Mok ysim 100 Op NoA JT “palapisno
aq o) weFppueordde age o) passed aq (M
asuapuodsalios pue wep [euosmA MoA 1B PISIAPT
51 sonapuodsation Lo Fummigns nosiad Aoy
‘g1z equaas 07 uo yBmpru Aq pamoas aq
pinons suonoslqo wouaajel swoge 2y Hmmonb
“UVL PAN 2041 U0dn JfiSEaMaN PrROY LNQITUNG
‘98mO}{ OPISIUAL “WEA] YIOMISED) HOdSTRL] [PUONEA]
10 Y A0S PEIIOMISEIPUORRD T RIS Jo Amaiag
aq) o) Tuni I suoswal HeYl Sunms Aq Jspio
pasodosd ay jo Furjew i 03 welqo few nosid oy
(SSPE/LPTS/HAA/NVILLYN Bunionb) sopq
parms ssaIppe ey wod) 2Ereys jo sar) 'patmqo ag
Aum pue ‘gj0g WnEny g uo Fwouammos sARp g7
ap @ qde 015 ‘PREPUS Mooy peoy
pouming €47 SOWIO 8ed [Imocig e einoy
Fumado [ruuou Suunp uonoadsit 10§ AGEIEAT 3G
fim vEd UEAS[RL PUE 18pI0 EIP 2@ jo saido)
“1N/1 1800/81 20UARYRI Fpn ‘[ENGT KD
pRUjaYs Aq peniuwiad sv jnawdoaadp jquus 01 Afno
dn dmddois a1j) asLOINE PNOM 13PIQ) 241 PR JT
“PIRIFAYS Jo A1) Ui Ul 'PATIAUS
12 of10a LemyBiy Supsisnon JUSIsAID) JUOUIIRD JO
mipws 1red wiaisam @ Jo dn Suiddois o ssuomne o
10 SAOQE 41 JO LT TONOSS I9PUN JAPI) UE AW
o1 psodoid 2t jo onou sond areig Jo AImaag S L
.aom_ LDV DONINNVTd AYLNNOD ANV NMOL

yiodsuei] 1oy juduntedaq

: AR 10
) _.# ,....§auﬁﬁ§..ﬁmu \

HSYD ¥04
S3SNOH
ANg IM

s 2% Ao o

VD TVINL 3384 AVG-L 4NOA HOS

yiuows sad WA + SHF
AJUO Uil NOA diay sn 3137 -

s||ed JNOA Jomsue Jued oA @
asnesaq Ajdwis siojyeduiod
INOA 0] SJW0lSNd 3sojjuoq @

1SINOILd3D3d LINO&d

$ILLINNLYOAAO SSANISNE

age 11

ﬁmgméﬁgpﬁ&ﬁgggﬁggsﬁg
Koot afBUIS 0 chif ANy e 0 Liniuald 8Se L) 01 Sedde Juneosat

(ol

HHZ LS ‘PIoIoYS '1001S 8U0jSUld ‘IEH umoy
§ounod Ao prateys
810z 1snbny gz psleq

Hunod AuD

%Uﬂ@ﬁ/w,w@ﬂmm ‘PEOYELT Y110 UO HOUROD

o Bunoeiuco Aq 1senbal uo pemein 8q Aew J8pIO Yelp 8yl jo Adooy 9
‘sou jie 18 pauiRluiew oq im samuadoid Jusoelpe 0] 85300y G
19pI0 8y} jo | ydeiBesed
paquosap se Aemybly Jo sease sy} Ul paed0sd 0} 8jdIYBA Aue Bummoje
woyy uosiad Aue ngiyosd yim Y suonesedo ul 1 JepIO Sul BIIUM
‘g90010U J0 AeidsIp
aUj AQ PSIBDIpUl S JUDIXS 4ONS O] PUe SBLUH YoNS 1 109y)s aaey
Ajuo jjiim paiosds U0iouISal 8y ). “wodsuel § Joj S1BIS JO Rieja100g
ay) jo [eAcidde By} UNM PapUeIXD ag Ued 1BPI0 By} JO uoneInp sy |
SUILIOW UB) JO pouad B J0) 8010} Ul UiRtLa) fieys pue gL0Z Jsqusides
| Lo uoyBIado Ojul SO [BYS JBRIO DY} 'OPEW S1I9PIO 8 H €
‘Remybiy pres ayj Jesu 1o uo payndaxe
aq 0} pasodoud aue Jo Buiag a1e SI0M 9SNEDdJ PapPasu S 1ARI0 BUL ¢
‘(peoy AJBULIyUL) PuS JBS-3P-iNo S} 0} 189S BPULEN

Loy peoy 80080 patieu AemyBly aul jo Bese UB J8A0 siemod

Bu o AUE puUB PESL YLH SUL IO LLIE

21 Slleat, “. __...I... o

At FLE
o | T el R i

yn-0d-a1nshels @..H —..ﬂm\ﬁmu\m

968V ££0 0080

yoam e shAep £ 3384 so jje)




REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER (HEAD OF LICENSING)
TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 92/18
Safety of Sports Grounds Act, 1975 (As Amended)

Football Spectators Act 1989

Sports Grounds Safety Authority — Spectator Licences — 2018/19

1.0 PURPOSE

1.1 Toinform members that the Sports Grounds Safety Authority (SGSA) has granted
licences to permit spectators to watch designated football matches at the following

stadiums during the season 2018/19.

¢ Sheffield Wednesday Football Club — Hillsborough Stadium
¢ Sheffield United Football Club — Bramall Lane Stadium

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 In accordance with usual practice the SGSA informed the owners of Hillsborough
and Bramall Lane Stadiums of its intention to issue new licences earlier this year.

2.2 The licences are standard and subject to limited conditions attached to them.

2.3  Attached for the Committees information is a copy of the respective SGSA Licences
and Conditions labelled Appendix A.

3.0 SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP

3.1 The Safety Advisory Group has been informed that the SGSA has issued new
licences.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1  There are no financial implications as a result of this report.
5.0 RECOMMENDATION

5.1  To note the contents of this report.

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

(Head of Licensing)

27" September 2018

Page 12



Appendix A

Spectator Licences & Conditions

Page 13



SGSA

Sports Grounds Safety Authority

Fleetbank House

2-6 Salisbury Square
London EC4Y 81X

Tel: 020 7930 6693

gmail; info@sasamail.org.uk

Chief Executive
Sheffield Wednesday FC

Sent by post in hard copy
Copy of letter sent electronically

16" July 2018
Dear Chief Executive,

LICENCE FOR 2018/19 SEASON UNDER THE FOOTBALL SPECTATORS ACT
1989

As you are aware one of the responsibilities of the Sports Grounds Safety Authority
(SGSA) is to license football grounds in the Premier League and English Football
League, as well as Wembley and the Principality Stadium, in order that they are able
to admit spectators. A key element of the licensing process is to implement the
Government’s all-seater policy and to ensure any terraced accommodation meets
prescribed standards. Without a licence from the SGSA you are not able to admit
spectators to watch designated football matches at your ground.

Your ground’s licence

Thank you for your application for a licence for your ground received earlier this year.
I can confirm that the SGSA Board has agreed to issue your ground with a licence to
admit spectators for the 2018/19 season. The signed licence is enclosed with this
letter.

Persistent standing

As you will be aware, persistent standing in seated areas presents customer care and
safety challenges. The SGSA considers the safety risk of standing in seated areas to
be significant. Seated areas are designed for sitting, and do not have the additional
forms of structural protection which are required for areas of standing, as specified in
the Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds.

Your ground is required to be all-seated under the Government’s all-seater policy for
rounds which have been in the Premier League or Championship for more than three
J Page 14 pronship

www.safetyatsporisgrounds.org. ik



years. As such, your licence includes two conditions (the second and third conditions
on the attached licence) which implement this policy. On 25th June, the Government
announced that it will commission an external analysis of evidence relating to the all-
seater policy. While this takes place, the all-seater policy remains the current
Government policy.

The SGSA has a range of enforcement powers under the Football Spectators Act
1989, including the ability to prosecute for a breach of any condition within the
licence. The Act sets out that it would be a defence in any prosecution if a responsible
person at the ground could prove the contravention took place without their consent
and that they took all reasonable precautions and exercised all due diligence to avoid
the breach.

While what is considered due diligence will differ on a case by case basis, it is the
SGSA’s view that in the case of persistent standing in seated areas due diligence to
avoid a breach would, at the very least, include:

e For matches where it is expected that persistent standing will occur,
undertaking a risk assessment specifically assessing the risk of spectators
persistently standing; and

e Putting in place a persistent standing management plan that sets out the
measures ground management will put in place to encourage spectators to
remain seated, and ensuring this is updated regularly building on documented
assessment of operational experience.

If you have not already done so, we recommend that you discuss these documents
with your local certifying authority, which has responsibility for oversight of safety at
your ground.

This letter and the accompanying licence are being sent in hard copy by post. A copy
of the letter is also being sent electronically. If you have any questions about the
attached licence please feel free to contact your local SGSA Inspector or Daniel Heath
at SGSA HQ on 020 7389 3865.

If you would like to discuss any matters relating to safety at your ground with me,
please do not hesitate to get in touch. From 1% August, Martyn Henderson will be
taking up the role of Interim Chief Executive to cover my maternity leave. I know he
would also be happy to hear from you after that date and he can be contacted at
Martyn.Henderson@sgsamail.org.uk.

Yours sincerely,

k;m '%IQ - L.’L,i»‘fﬁ A

Karen Eyre-White
Chief Executive

Sports Grounds Safety Authority

W safetyatsportsgrounds.org. ik
3] 7 b=, o



Football Spectators Act 1989

Licence to Admit Spectators to
Watch Designated Football Matches

On the application of R Stanford dated 13 February 2018 the Sports Grounds
Safety Authority under section 10 of the Football Spectators Act 1989 hereby
licences the admission of spectators to the premises known as Hillsborough
Stadium for the purposes of watching a designated football match.

This licence is issued subject to the conditions attached.

Nothing in this licence shall authorise the admission of spectators in
contravention of the terms of a general safety certificate issued or amended from

time to time by a local authority under the Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975.

Unless previously surrendered by the holder or revoked by the Sports Grounds
Safety Authority, this licence shall expire on 31 July 2019,

Issued on behalf of the Sports Grounds Safety Authority.

H ondm Topre - Chief Executive
jr{ (% -
F [N \..;%f;( ,/ o Chalr

July 2018

Page 16



Conditions

1. The licence holder shall permit any person authorised by the Secretary of
State or the Sports Grounds Safety Authority

a. to enter at any reasonable time the premises to which this licence
applies; and
b. to make such inspection of the premises and such enquiries

relating to them as he considers necessary for the purposes of Part
1 of the Football Spectators Act 1989.

2. Only seated accommodation shall be provided for spectators at a

designated football match.

3 Spectators shall only be admitted to watch a designated football match

from seated accommodation.

Page 17



SGSA

Sports Grounds Safety Authority

Fleetbank House

2-6 Salisbury Square
London EC4Y 81X

Tel: 020 7930 6653

Email: info@sgsamail.org.uk

Chief Executive
Sheffield United FC

Sent by post in hard copy
Copy of letter sent electronically

16" July 2018
Dear Chief Executive,

LICENCE FOR 2018/19 SEASON UNDER THE FOOTBALL SPECTATORS ACT
1989

As you are aware one of the responsibilities of the Sports Grounds Safety Authority
(SGSA) is to license football grounds in the Premier League and English Football
League, as well as Wembley and the Principality Stadium, in order that they are able
to admit spectators. A key element of the licensing process is to implement the
Government’s all-seater policy and to ensure any terraced accommodation meets
prescribed standards. Without a licence from the SGSA you are not able to admit
spectators to watch designated football matches at your ground.

Your ground’s licence

Thank you for your application for a licence for your ground received earlier this year.
I can confirm that the SGSA Board has agreed to issue your ground with a licence to
admit spectators for the 2018/19 season. The signed licence is enclosed with this
letter.

We have still not received a full set of injury data for your ground for the 2017/18
season. Please provide these statistics as a matter of urgency to
info@sdasamail.org.uk.

Persistent standing

As you will be aware, persistent standing in seated areas presents customer care and
safety challenges. The SGSA considers the safety risk of standing in seated areas to
be significant. Seated areas are designed for sitting, and do not have the additional

Page 18

wivw.safetyatsportsgrounds.org. uk



forms of structural protection which are required for areas of standing, as specified in
the Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds.

Your ground is required to be all-seated under the Government’s all-seater policy for
grounds which have been in the Premier League or Championship for more than three
years. As such, your licence includes two conditions (the second and third conditions
on the attached licence) which implement this policy. On 25th June, the Government
announced that it will commission an external analysis of evidence relating to the all-
seater policy. While this takes place, the all-seater policy remains the current
Government policy.

The SGSA has a range of enforcement powers under the Football Spectators Act
1989, including the ability to prosecute for a breach of any condition within the
licence. The Act sets out that it would be a defence in any prosecution if a responsible
person at the ground could prove the contravention took place without their consent
and that they took all reasonable precautions and exercised all due diligence to avoid
the breach.

While what is considered due diligence will differ on a case by case basis, it is the
SGSA'’s view that in the case of persistent standing in seated areas due diligence to
avoid a breach would, at the very least, include:

e For matches where it is expected that persistent standing will occur,
undertaking a risk assessment specifically assessing the risk of spectators
persistently standing; and

e Putting in place a persistent standing management plan that sets out the
measures ground management will put in place to encourage spectators to
remain seated, and ensuring this is updated regularly building on documented
assessment of operational experience.

If you have not already done so, we recommend that you discuss these documents
with your local certifying authority, which has responsibility for oversight of safety at
your ground.

This letter and the accompanying licence are being sent in hard copy by post. A copy
of the letter is also being sent electronically. If you have any questions about the
attached licence please feel free to contact your local SGSA Inspector or Daniel Heath
at SGSA HQ on 020 7389 3865.

Page 19

www.safetyatsportsgrounds.org.uk



If you would like to discuss any matters relating to safety at your ground with me,
please do not hesitate to get in touch. From 1% August, Martyn Henderson will be
taking up the role of Interim Chief Executive to cover my maternity leave. I know he
would also be happy to hear from you after that date and he can be contacted at
Martyn.Henderson@sgsamail.org.uk.

Yours sincerely,

1 o ] ke

L Ly mE t R g P

‘{,\J_,—t{‘e,ﬂ '(_,“i,?f § - Mk [
W

Karen Eyre-White

Chief Executive

Sports Grounds Safety Authority
T: 0207 389 3861

M: 07921 873 897
E: Karen.Evre-White@sgsamail.ord.uk

Page 20

www. safetyatsporisgrounds. org. uk



Footbail Spectators Act 1989

Licence to Admit Spectators to
Waich Designated Football Maiches

On the application of D Fletcher dated 28 March 2018 the Sports Grounds
Safety Authority under section 10 of the Football Spectators Act 1989 hereby
licences the admission of spectators to the premises known as Bramall Lanz for
the purposes of watching a designated football match.

This licence is issued subject to the conditions attached.
Nothing in this licence shall authorise the admission of spectators in
contravention of the terms of a general safety certificate issued or amended from

time to time by a local authority under the Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975.

Unless previously surrendered by the holder or revoked by the Sports Grounds
Safety Authority, this licence shall expire on 31 July 2019.

Issued on behalif of the Sports Grounds Safety Authority.

"L’/,ﬂ N [y o \ .
S22l Tane - Wi Chief Executive

T O A Chair

July 2018

Page 21



|
Conditions

1. The licence holder shall permit any person authorised by the Secretary of

State or the Sports Grounds Safety Authority:

a. to enter at any reasonable time the premises to which this licence
applies; and

b. to make such inspection of the premises and such enquiries
relating to them as he considers necessary for the purposes of Part

1 of the Football Spectators Act 1989.

2. Only seated accommodation shall be provided for spectators at a

designated football match.

3. Spectators shall only be admitted to watch a designated football match

from seated accommodation.

Page 22



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Safety of Sports Grounds Act (as amended) and Football Spectators Act 1989 - Stadium General Safety Certificates and Spectator Licences

